

October 21, 1970 (continued)

reported that groups in Spokane will come out and furnish rides.

Discussion of Parade difficulties. Suggested there be a judge from each community entering a float.

Mr. Plotts said he will talk to the Lions Club about concessions. If they do not wish to operate rides, Ed Young was appointed to contact Spokane firms.

Discussion of need to improve doors into main building on the grounds.

Discussion of night for meeting. Second Monday of each month was suggested. Mr. Young said he was unable to attend that evening. President Plotts set the second Monday of each month as the meeting date of the Lincoln County Fair Board.

John E. Deife reported on the Fair Dance. A profit of \$168.00 was made.

Mrs. Deife was thanked for her good work as Chaperone. Mrs. Deife volunteered to be Chaperone for the 1971 fair, but asked that someone from another community assist her and then would be able to be the 1972 chaperone.


Letter reported received from Livestock Leaders for suggested changes and improvements for the 1971 Fair.

Rising vote of thanks was given Mr. McKay for his many years of service to and for the Fair.

Motion to adjourn by Bea Teel, seconded by Ed Young. Carried.

  
Verna Johns, Secretary

(SEAL)

  
R. M. Plotts  
President

-----

LINCOLN COUNTY FAIR BOARD MINUTES

November 9, 1970

The meeting of the Lincoln County Fair Board was called to order by President R. M. Plotts at 8:00 p.m., in the Extension Office in Davenport.

Present: W. James McKay, R. M. Plotts, Les Wilcox, Clarence Wagner, Donna Christenson, John E. Deife, Bea Teel

Also present: Leslie Seimer, Chuck Plumb

Discussion was held concerning the State Fair meeting to be held on the west coast this week. President and Mrs. Plotts plan to attend.

Letter was read and discussed from the Odessa Riders Club. Bea Teel, secretary pro tem for the meeting, was instructed to write letter to the Odessa Riders Club in answer to their letter.

November 9, 1970 (continued)

Program for the coming year was discussed as follows:

1. Fencing--in fencing the fairgrounds maybe we should not fence in the parking area. This would be a better way of controlling the traffic within the Fairgrounds during the Fair. Also should plan to fence the area around the arena so that can be used and still have the rest of the grounds blocked off.

2. Purchasing of land from Raymond Jahn--suggested that we try to trade our lots behind the Jehovah Witness Church for the Jahn lots south of the Fairgrounds. President Plotts, Mr. McKay and Mr. Wagner to see him this coming week if possible.

3. Motion made by Les Wilcox, seconded by Donna Christenson that the storage of Community floats remain as in the past--free of charge, but the storage of trailers, boats, etc., be charged as before with no liability coverage. Carried.

4. The 4-H Leaders' Council voted to have the County take over the ownership of the movable pop stand.

5. Suggested that we try to get some paving done to the grounds in the area of the dining hall, hamburger stand and quonsets.

6. Repair large dining hall with new doors and floor work first on the list. Also something to be done about south sliding door on flower building.

7. Suggested we have some type of flower box contest with whoever wanting to enter bringing their containers from home to be placed in front of the various buildings to help add color. Considerable discussion followed this, with no real conclusions resulting. Should write a letter to the Reardan Garden Club to see if they have ideas and suggestions and if they would care to help with this project.

8. Two large coffee makers, sugars and creamers, and large kettles are needed in the kitchen. Mr. Plotts asked Donna Christenson, Bea Teel and Mrs. Les Seimer to take an inventory and report back to the Fair Board.

9. Toilet facilities, including showers, were discussed for the area of the horses.

10. Suggested we contact the FFA and 4-H Clubs in County to have them make large signs to mark our various buildings.

Motion to adjourn made by W. James McKay at 9:45 p.m. Seconded by Les Wilcox. Carried.

(S E A L)

Bea Teel, Secretary pro tem

  
R. M. Plotts, President

